

Father Henri Voisin School Council Meeting

Date: November 12, 2024

Time: 6:30pm

MINUTES

Attendance: Rachel Stearns, Quinn Wowchuk, Kim Cryer, Mike Cellini, Shawna Bauer, Erin Livingstone, Brandy Scheck, Monica Niederle, Alex Vandermeer, Sarah , Jordan Heck, Melanie Yeroschak, Rozalyn Vickery,

Call to Order at 6:30 pm

1. Welcome/Opening Prayer – Mike
2. Introductions
3. Approval of agenda- Monica, Erin, - All in favor- Carried
4. Approval of minutes from September meeting- Erin, Brandy- All in favor- Carried
5. Approval of Budget (presented by Rachel)- Monica, Alex- All in favor- Carried

- Budget for revenue for 2024/2025
- Read-a-thon \$9500
- School Council Student fee \$25/ student -\$9500
- Budget for Expenses for 2024/2025
- Read-a-thon Author- \$1000.00
- Staff Appreciation- \$700
- Field Trips- \$15000.00 **targeted at \$37.50/ student**
- Track and Fun Day- \$800.00
- Movie Night- \$200.00
- End of year dance- \$300.00
- Grade 5 farewell- \$1000.00
- Fine Arts Field trip \$750.00
- Total revenue projected \$19000.00
- Total Expenses projected \$19750.00
- This leaves us in a \$750.00 deficit on our budget.

6. Reports

a. Administration-

- i. Matthew Kuhne Resigned, We have a new Librarian on staff, Laura Robinson. She came to us from Sylvan Lake. Her first day was

November 12th. Please be patient as we get the library situated and organized.

- ii. Makerspace, All grades are involved and loving it. It is based on the game operation.
- iii. Rebels night-
 - 1. January 25th, Woolly Bully- Birthday- Mrs. Whittemore will look into the choir singing O'Canada
 - 2. March 1st, Bobble head
- iv. Oilers family night- Mike looking into.
- v. Mike will be making a schoology group for the school council for us to communicate.
- vi. PTI's - possibly making 10 minute phone calls, 15 minute interviews, Student led spring interviews. Will discuss at the next meeting.

b. School Board Trustee- Cynthia was not with us this evening. Report to come at a later day.

c. Financial- Nothing to report.

7. Social Events

a. Movie Night

- i. Date – Dec 12 at 7 pm - Grade 5's will be in charge of choosing the movie again this year. We will purchase paper bags for popcorn.
- ii. Popcorn- Kim calling for 3 bags. We will have a popcorn bagging night the night prior to movie night on December 11th, we will be looking for six or so volunteers to help bag popcorn, 2 volunteers to hand out popcorn on the 12th and 6 volunteers for cleanup after the movie is finished.
- iii. Poster/Ads- Mike working on this
- iv. Donation jar - Rachel will get a donation jar to have on the table.

b. Read-a-Thon

- i. Letter/Envelopes- Quinn will work on a letter, we will send out envelopes December 16th.

- ii. Dates- January 13th- 30th
- iii. Author
- iv. Ice cream party if goal met? Yes this has been budgeted

c. Cake Walk

- i. December 18th in the afternoon
- ii. Monica will reach out to Rya and Kristin to make numbers for the game.
- iii. Monica will purchase candy canes for the children who don't win prizes
- iv. We will be asking for donations from parents/ guardians for baked goods for this event prior.

8. Fundraising Opportunity

- a. Canyon Tube Night- \$27.00/ per hour normally. max capacity 150 people for \$ 4050 income- \$1890 our cost . deposit would be \$600.00 to hold our date. Mike will send out a google form to poll to see the interest.

9. Reflections – Mike

10. Next meeting – January 14, 2025

11. Adjournment- Alex, Monica - 7:38 pm